6.

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
September 6, 2016
6:30 pm
Agenda

Adoption of Agenda
Minutes
a. Minutes of July 5, 2016
Unfinished Business
In Camera
Development Permit Applications

a. Development Permit Application No. 2016-40
James Nobles
Lots 1-2, Block 10, Plan 2177S; Hamlet of Lundbreck
Singlewide Manufactured Home and Detached Garage

b. Development Permit Application No. 2016-41
South Country Towing — Lloyd and Gerri Elder
Lots 8-10, Block 13, Plan 1993N; Hamlet of Pincher Station
Singlewide Manufactured Home as a Surveillance Suite

c. Development Permit Application No. 2016-42
Val Dennis
SW 30-10-2 W5M
Moved In Residential Home as a Secondary Farm Residence

d. Development Permit Application No. 2016-43
Donald McRae (1285356 Alberta Ltd)
Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0815021; SW 15-5-1 W5M
Bring Existing Residence into Compliance

e. Development Permit Application No. 2016-45
Dale Potter
Ptn. Block 1, Plan 1388HK; Hamlet of Pincher Station
Agricultural / Industrial machinery sales, rentals and service with Portable Sign

Development Reports

a. Development Officer’s Report
- Report for the months of July and August 2016



10.

11.

Planning and Development Setbacks
- Report from Director of Development and Community Services, dated July 26, 2016

Correspondence
New Business
Next Regular Meeting — October 4, 2016

Adjournment



2a


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
2a











5a


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
5a


Recommendation No. 1:

That the report from the Director of Development and Community Services, regarding
Development Permit Application No. 2016-40, for the placement of a singlewide
manufactured home and the construction of an Accessory Building - Garage, be received;

And that Development Permit Application No. 2016-40, be approved subject to the following
Condition(s):

Condition(s):
1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140-08.

2. That the manufactured home be finished from the floor level to the ground within 90-
days of placement. All finish material shall either be factory fabricated or of equivalent
quality, so that the design and construction complements the dwelling.

3. That the manufactured home be placed on an engineer approved foundation (e.g. grade
beam), basement, or other method of securing the home which satisfies the requirements
of the Alberta Safety Codes.

Recommendation No. 2:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-40 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission.

Recommendation No. 3:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-40 be denied, with reasons set forth by the
Municipal Planning Commission.

3. Enclosures
Supporting Documents:

Enclosure No. 1 Development Permit Application No. 2016-40 and supporting documents

D acnmantHiallsr Coalhsniténd

ANVLIGELIN LVALLLE AL

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Presentea 10 MPC September 6, 2016










































5b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
5b





























5c

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
August 29, 2016
TO: Municipal Planning Commission
FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT:  Development Permit Application No. 2016-42

1. Application Information

Applicant: Val Dennis

Location SW 30-10-2 W5M

Division: 5

Size of Parcel: 154.27 acres (62.44 ha)

Zoning: Agricultural

Development: Moved In Residential Building as a Secondary Farm Residence

2. Background/Comment/Discussion

- On August 12, 2016, the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2016-42 for a
moved in residential building as a Secondary Farm Residence.
- This application is in front of the MPC because:
- Within the Agricultural land use district of LLand Use Bylaw 1140-08, Moved-in
Residential Building is a discretionary use.
- Within the Agricultural land use district of LLand Use Bylaw 1140-08, Secondary
Farm Residence is a discretionary use.
- The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners. At the time of preparing this
report, no responses were received.
- The location of the proposed development meets all setback requirements of the LUB.

rresented to MPC September 6, 2016


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
5c


Recommendation No. 1:

That the report from the Director of Development and Community Services, regarding
Development Permit Application No. 2016-42, for a moved in residential building as a
secondary farm residence, be received;

And that Development Permit Application No. 2016-42, be approved subject to the following
Condition(s):

Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw
1140-08.

Recommendation No. 2:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-42 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission.

Recommendation No. 3:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-42 be denied, with reasons set forth by the
Municipal Planning Commission.

3. Enclosures
Supporting Documents:

Enclosure No. 1 Development Permit Application No. 2016-42 and supporting documents

Pacnan +Hirllr Qivhnattad

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

C September 6, 2u10
























5d

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
August 29, 2016
TO: Municipal Planning Commission
FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT:  Development Permit Application No. 2016-43

1. Application Information

Applicant: Donald McRae (1285356 Alberta Ltd.)
Location Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0815021; SW 15-5-1 W5M
Division: 3

Size of Parcel: 7.02 acres (2.84 ha)

Zoning: Agricultural

Development: Bring Existing Residence into Compliance

2. Background/Comment/Discussion

- On August 15, 2016, the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2016-43 to
bring the existing residence into compliance with the Land Use Bylaw.

- The cabin was approved under Development Permit No 2008-93, issued in January 2009,
with a 10 m South Side Yard Setback Waiver granted, for a Side Yard Setback Distance of
15 m. Upon a survey of the parcel, the actual location of the cabin is 10.89 m from the South
boundary, requiring a further variance.

- The applicant stated that he had placed the building in accordance to the existing fence lines.

- Upon completion of a Real Property Report for the parcel, it was discovered that the property
line was not where it was assumed but approximately 4.1 metres further north.

- This application is in front of the MPC because:
- The required additional variance for the South boundary for the cabin must be

provided by the MPC.

- The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners. At the time of preparing this
report, no responses were received.

Presented to MPC September 6, 2016


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
5d

















Z
EI,,‘ m
TS
: o
Tw N.W. 1/4 SEC. 5~5-1-5 9% .
m - .‘.b
o . K
P2, g 1
,47\‘7’1—--3}4.—20')? 0.20
e deck KNS
& S 0.80m in bt oy
Gen A N & SHED
(ﬁ&? p 3 N, 0.20 eaves
o; P -
I\f%S 27 e
a~ | e <\{\9 ) \):'»\ :
Y N H
B PN ;
S /’,bq' '?::;\\2 deck
—o— 1= Ny 0.98 eaves unless - Yy 0-40m in ht.
S.W. 1/4 SEC. 15-5—1-5 RN 4 L
N \ ©f : "
M 255 : 2. PG
G > S
!
005 <
v LY.
i v
— e .
} DETAIL SCALE 1:200
9] { QUTHOUSE i3
P 1129 x 1.30 8
p o 0.05 eaves
- g
? g9
3] NO
1 “ 9
T o8 o
W o
Sl
Gl
< 1
I'zﬂ C. of T.
=z 081 428 059
_‘
A
(o]
>
o
>
g ............................................................. 19707 s
:E SEE DETAIL
o Lg <N
IR TY 301.67 NEXY
1 124 270°04°00" N
=0 GOV NMENT ROAD ALLOWANCE L= %0-
| l’\’a AN
20121~ 31974 v
Z 2700400 Assumed 27070400
-
o !-rl
[ N 1/4 SEC. )-5-1-5
O~
[N
—
(Y]
m
p NOTE: Fd. No Mk's except where survey evidence is shown

|

Alberta Land Sur
Real Property FRe

NOTE:

This plon is Page 2 of a Real P,
and is ineffective if it is detache

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

" PLAN 081 5021
BLOCK 1
LoT 1

— Property is subject to :

Caveat; '==trument No 811 045
Utility R~ .—of- y,  strument
Caveat Ke: Lease; Instrument Nc

Caveat Re: Development Agreemc
Governmnet Act; Inst
Caveat Re: Development Agreemu
Governmnet Act; Inst

LEGEND
Property boundaries shown thus

Distances from property boundari
are shown Yo ...

Eaves dimensioned to the line of

Statutory Iron Posts shown thus.

D. J. Amantea , Albert

m brown okamura & ¢

P.0. BOX 655 — 514 Stafford Drive N., Le

© copyright brown, okamura & associate

Scale: 1:1500 (met
File: 378-79

Drawn: cs

Date: June 21, 2016










5e

MD OF PINCHER C...... ¢
August 29, 2016
TO: Municipal Planning Commission
FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT:  Development Permit Application No. 2016-45

1. Application Information

Applicant: Dale Potter

Location Ptn. Block A, Plan 1388HK; Hamlet of Pincher Station
Division: 2

Size of Parcel: 0.66 ha (1.64 acres)

Zoning: Hamlet Highway Commercial

Development: Agricultural / Industrial machinery sales, rentals and service

With Portable 3m? (32ft?) Sign

2. Background/Comment/Discussion

- On August 23, 2016, the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2016-45 for
agricultural / industrial machinery sales, rentals and service.

- This application is in front of the MPC because:
- Hamlet Highway Commercial Land Use District, Agricultural / Industrial machinery

sales, rental and service is a discretionary use.

- The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners. At the time of preparing this
report, no responses were received.

- The applicant is also including a 3m? (32ft?) portable sign to be included with the
development.

- As this proposed development is within 300m of a Provincial Highway, and within 800m of
the intersection of two Provincial Highways, referral to Alberta Transportation is required.

- A Roadside Development Permit Application has been submitted to Alberta Transportation.

- An Application for a sign installation near a Provincial Highway has also been submitted.

Presented to MPC September 6, 2016


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
5e




















6a


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
6a





MD OF PINCHER CREEK
July 26, 2016
TO: Municipal Planning Commission
FROM: Roland Milligan, Director of Development and Community Services

SUBJECT: Planning and Development Setbacks

At the regularly scheduled meeting of the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC), held on
January 5, 2016, the following resolution was passed:

Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission recommend to the MD Council that
the Development Officer be directed to survey several other Southern Alberta
municipalities to research their setbacks for development permits, and the reasons for
these specific setbacks;

And that this information be returned to the Municipal Planning Commission for
Sfuture discussions regarding setbacks on rural developments.

WHAT IS A SETBACK?

In land use, a setback is the distance which a building or other structure is set back from a street
or road, a river or other stream, a shore or flood plain, or any other place which is deemed to
need protection. Depending on the jurisdiction, other things like fences, landscaping, septic
tanks, and various potential hazards or nuisances might be regulated. Setbacks are generally set
in municipal bylaws and zoning. Setbacks along provincial, or federal highways may also be set
in the laws of the province, or the federal government.

Homes usually have a setback from the property boundary, so that they cannot be placed close
together. Setbacks may also allow for public utilities to access the buildings, and for access to
utility meters. In some municipalities, setbacks are based on street right-of-ways, and not the
front property line.

HISTORY OF SETBACKS

Many of the world's cities, such as those built in the US before 1916 and the beginning of zoning
in the United States, do not employ setbacks. Older houses have smaller setbacks between
properties, as walking was a primary mode of transportation and the distance people walked to
actual destinations and, eventually, streetcar stops had to be kept short out of necessity.
Distances of one to five feet at most are common in neighborhoods built in the United States
before 1890, when the electric streetcar first became popular. Most suburbs laid out before 1920
have narrow lots and setbacks of five to fifteen feet between houses. As automobile ownership
became common, setbacks increased further because zoning laws requlred developers to leave
large spaces between the house and street.

Presented to MPC Septt  ser (),-2()1()


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
7


Zoning —and laws pertaining to site development, such as setbacks for front lawns— has been
criticized recently by urban planners for the role that these laws have played in producing urban
sprawl and automobile-dependent, low-density cities.

Recently, in some areas of the United States, setback requirements have been lowered so as to
permit new homes and other structures to be closer to the street, one facet of the low impact
development urban design movement. This permits a more usable rear yard and limits new
impervious surface areas for the purposes of storm water infiltration.

Included in this report is an interesting discussion on setbacks that was posted on The Old
Urbanist website in 2011 regarding the history of setbacks (See Enclosure No. 1).

HIS < ORY OF MD OF PINCHER CREEK SETBACKS

The following is information regarding the history of the use of setbacks within our MD and
other rural municipalities within our region.

The first rural setback requirements were not for ‘no development zones’. Development permits
were not required for most developments, especially farm and farmstead developments. If
development was proposed within the established setback then a permit would be required. This
may have been a check to make ensure that a proposed development would receive more
scrutiny with regards to location and the effects resulting from that proposal.

It seems that back in time the MD had the 150° from centerline of the road (bylaw 425) which
was common among all rural municipalities. This was most likely the result of the single
provincial planning authority within the entire southern region of the province, The Oldman
River Planning Commission. These were carried forward for many municipalities up until the
current editions of rural bylaws. A lot of the setbacks within the region remain similar. Again, a
common planning consultant assisting in the preparation of planning documents.

Then there was a movement to 150m (bylaw 794) which was half of the 300m required by
Alberta Transportation. Again this was not a ‘no development zone’ but a permit required zone.
In 1989, the MD setback moved to 45m (bylaw 845) then was reset in 1998 to S50m (bylaw 1003)
which is the current number. At this time, the setback became a required distance.

As a rural municipality, the main setback waiver that we discuss, and seems to be the cause of
most variance requests, is the setback from a municipal road within the Agriculture land use
district. Table No. 1 is a comparison of other rural municipalities setback requirements to the
MD of Pincher Creek requirements.

Presented to MPC September 6, 2016









Description - Roadside belts can help reduce snow accumulations on roadways.

The above Figure 8 shows a sketch of a farm field. Adjacent to the field is a highway running
east-west and a municipal road running north-south. Prevailing winds are indicated from the
northwest. Features on the sketch include an overhead powerline. Proposed roadside
shelterbelts are drawn onto the sketch running north-south on the upwind side of the municipal
road starting 45 m from the centre road and a second roadside belt running east-west 90 m to the
north of the highway.

In open areas with large fetch distances, you may have to increase this distance. Do not plant
roadside shelterbelts where they will create visibility hazards at road intersections now or as they
mature. Check with your municipal, county or district office or with the Provincial Highways
Department on setback distance regulations. These specify the minimum distance between a
shelterbelt and the main road or highway.

In most municipalities, setbacks range from 40-45 m from the centre of the main road and 90 m

from the highway right of way.

VARIANCE

For all municipalities, there is a variance provision within the planning documents. The
following is Sections 16.16 through 16.19 of the MD’s Land Use Bylaw.

VARIANCE PROVISIONS

16.16 Notwithstanding Sections 16.1 through 16.4 the Development Officer may, in deciding
upon an application for a permitted use, allow a minor variance:

a. up to 10 percent, on setback distances pertaining to yards or public roadways provided
such variance does not unduly interfere with the amenities of the neighbourhood or
materially interfere with or affect the use, enjoyment or value of neighbouring parcels;

b. up to 20 percent on parking provisions;

c. up to 10 percent, on the height of a building provided such variance does not unduly
interfere with the amenities of the neighbourhood or materially interfere with or affect
the use, enjoyment or value of neighbouring parcels.

16.17 Notwithstanding Sections 16.1 through 16.12 the Municipal Planning Commission
may approve or conditionally approve a permitted use referred to the Municipal
Planning Commission pursuant to Sections 16.1 through 16.4 or, a discretionary use that
does not comply with this bylaw if, in the opinion of the Municipal Planning
Commission, the use complies with the following tests:

a. the proposed development would not unduly interfere with the amenities of the
neighbourhood, or materially interfere with or affect the use, enjoyment or value of
neighbouring parcels; and

b. the proposed development conforms to the use intended for that land or building as
described in the district within this bylaw.

Presented to MPC September 6, 2016



16.18 The Municipal Planning Commission is authorized to exercise minor variance powers
with respect to non-conforming buildings pursuant to Section 643(5)(c) of the Act.

LIMITATIONS ON VARIANCE PROVISIONS

16.19 In approving an application for a development permit under Section 16.4 the
Development Officer or Municipal Planning Commission shall adhere to the general
purpose and intent of the appropriate land use district and to the following:

a. avariance shall be considered only in cases of unnecessary hardship or practical
difficulties particular to the use, character, or situation of land or building which are not
generally common to other land in the same land use district;

b. where a variance is considered that will reduce the setback from any road as defined in
the Act, the Development Authority shall consider all future road construction needs of
the municipality as well as the transportation requirements of the parcel(s) or lot(s)

affected.

Within other municipalities the variance must be based on hardship. You must be able to
demonstrate that strict adherence to a regulation would cause hardship. Section 16.19 (a) above
states that a variance shall be considered only in cases of unnecessary hardship or practical
difficulties particular to the use, character, or situation of land or building which are not
generally common to other land in the same land use district. Variance requests are not
uncommon in all municipalities.

The MD of Pincher Creek had five applications for waivers in 2015 also. Four of which were on
smaller subdivided parcels, with the fifth being on a parcel that had a constrained building site
because of a creek location. Lethbridge County Senior Planner/Development Officer, Hilary
Janzen, states that they had six applications in 2015 for waivers to a county road. She then stated
that the waivers were granted each on their own merits using the following criteria:

e what is the waiver being requested (generally accepted that within 10% is
okay)

e constraints on an existing yard (is there another building area available on
the parcel, if not more consideration for approval).

e does it impact the possible expansion of the road in the future

e does it impact the maintenance of the road (i.e. will the development cause
drifting in winter)

¢ does it impact the safety of the road for the travelling public (would the
development affect any sightlines)

When considering a variance request, the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal Plannis
Commission has consistently used similar criteria to evaluate such requests.

Presented to ™ " C Septem! 6, 2016



SUMMARY

Setbacks are always going to be a planning and development guideline to be utilized for the
orderly development of this or any other municipality. Although it could not be determined
conclusively, there is evidence to show that the MD road setback requirement of 50m was most
likely determined to be an adequate distance to mitigate the effects of drifting on municipal
roads. However, should this be a blanket distance from all 1.... rural roads and in all directions?
The predominant wind direction is 95% from the west. Should developments on the east side of
roads have different setback requirements? Should developments within forested and
mountainous areas be treated differntly?

Both Provincial and Federal setback requirements are less stringent than those of the MD’s.
Alberta Transportation’s minimum is 40m. Agri-Food Canada establishes a shelterbelt setback
of 30 m from a municipal road. Granted, the effects of wind within this municipality may be
quite a bit different that the average Canadian community.

The MD will continue to receive applications for developments that require waivers. Due to the
topography, this municipality has cut-off parcels due to roads and railways cutting through the
Dominion Land Survey as it enters the foothills and mountains. Some of these parcels will have
hardships and practical difficulties in developing.

To help decision makers in the future, the MD should review the existing setback requirements
within the various land use districts, determine if there are amendments required, and state the
reason for the setback requirements within the planning documents. This will give future
decision makers the background information they require to make the informed decision that will
affect the orderly development of the community.

1. Enclosures
Enclosure No. 1: The Old Urbanist posting

mew,

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Presented to MPC September 6, 2016









"NCLOSURE No. 1

This urge for the suburban farmhouse, over 230 years, was not only "carrot” driven, but also
"stick" driven -- for many people, the 19th Century Hypertrophic City was unacceptably
unpleasant, not only because of its inherent design which is not human-friendly at all (immense
roadway and a tendency toward very large buildings), all of which became even more
unpleasant with the advent of automobiles creating "congestion,"” but also due to historical
Jactors such as exploding population growth and the waves of new immigrants into large 19th
century cities. To this we could add some other factors, such as, potentially, poor sanitation and
sewage, crime and so forth, none of which is necessarily characteristic of the 19th Century
Hypertrophic City but was in fact a common problem.

To make a long story short, urbanism was a failure in the U.S., and they wanted to go back to
their Small Town America suburban farmhouse fantasy ideals. They also wanted to make sure
that their suburban ideal neighborhood wouldn't change in the future. So, they made it
impossible, via regulation, to build anything but a suburban farmhouse, with minimum lot sizes
and setback requirements on all four sides.

As for "light and air," remember what a 19th Century Hypertrophic City (let's say Chicago,
Buffalo, etc.) was like in 1900 or 1925. A thick black coal soot hung over everything. Factories
were clanking away, "dark Satanic mills" in the words of observers of the time, and everyone
worked ten hours a day, six days a week. Perhaps, in the case of Chicago for example, the
factory buildings housed huge slaughterhouses, which probably didn't smell too good either.
Sanitation (trash removal) and sewage were likely a problem. Then, in the 1920s, came the
automobiles, putting this clanking and deadly machinery not only behind factory walls but right
outside your front door all day. Automobiles stank too, as there was little in the way of
emissions controls in those days.

Thus you could see the urge for the small town America suburban farmhouse fantasy, and how
this could represent "light and air" for those people. Very dense and compact Traditional Cities,
like Florence, parts of Paris, Venice etc. you would think might have a problem with "light and
air," but in fact none of the millions of tourists who visit these places every year seem to have
any complaints. This despite the fact that, often, the lack of public parks is a real deficiency
(most classic Italian cities have almost nothing by way of parks).

So, Iwould say that the urge for "light and air" is not a characteristic of even the most dense and
compact cities, but rather a characteristic when the stuff outside your front door is inherently
unpleasant. Even today, people living in suburban places on perhaps a quarter of an acre feel
an urge to move to even more ruralized, whether an exurban neighborhood or into real rural
areas. When the city is an unpleasant place, you can't get far enough from it, and no buffer-lawn
is so big that you wouldn't prefer an even bigger one.

Presented to MPC September 6, 2016



	Agenda
	Minutes
	5a Nobles
	5b Towing
	5c Dennis
	5d Mcrae
	5e Potter
	6a DOR
	7 Setbacks



